
 

 

 
 
 
8 December 2020 
 

Information Rights & Compliance Team 
99 Waverley Road 

St Albans 
Hertfordshire 

AL3 5TL 
 

Tel:  01727 804954 
Email: Hpft.foi@nhs.net 

 
 Our Ref: FOI/03603 

 
Thank you for your request concerning International Recruitment and we apologise for the prolonged 
delay in responding to your request. 
 
Your request has been considered and processed in accordance with the requirements of the Freedom 
of Information (FOI) Act 2000. 
 
1. International recruitment budget (If not an allocated budget, under which cost centre 

would the budget sit?)   
 
We do not have a specific international recruitment budget. 
 

2. Current vacancies across: Doctors, Nursing & Midwifery and AHP (Allied Health 
Professionals, e.g. Radiographers) & HSS (Health Science Services, e.g. Biomedical 
scientists) categories (Numbers only). See List of AHP/HSS Disciplines at the end of this 
email. 
 

 FTE 

Medical 8.64 

Nursing 157.75 

AHP 24.98 

HSS 0 

 
 

3. Current supplier(s) for international recruitment projects/general permanent recruitment 
(Broken down into staff categories ie Doctors, Nurses, AHP/HSS)   
 
The Trust undertake their own overseas recruitment. 
 

4. Any exclusive agreements or managed services used (Please include start and end dates 
of contracts)  
 
None 
 

5. Frameworks currently called off for International placements/general permanent 
recruitment (e.g. London Procurement Partnership, CCS RM6162)  
 
None 
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6. The average fee for a Doctor, nurse, AHS/HSS that is placed with respective rebate 

periods. (Please provide break down for separate charges such as relocation and other 
elements) 
 
There is no fee as we conduct our own overseas recruitment for Doctors.    

 
Should you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Please find enclosed an information sheet regarding copyright protection and the Trust’s complaints 
procedure in the event that you are not satisfied with the response. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

Sue Smith 
 
Sue Smith 
Information Rights Officer 
 
Enc: Copyright Protection and Complaints Procedure Information Leaflet. 
 
If you would like to complete a short survey in relation to your Freedom of Information request please scan the QR code below 
or click here. 

 

https://secure.membra.co.uk/ExperienceHPFT/s/Survey1.aspx?id=32ab1ea2-c45e-448c-9521-f3bc3e807d45

